

#### **NEW FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES**

#### **CONTENTS**

- 1. Announcements
- 2. Arts Culture and Heritage
- 3. Business Development, Employment, Education & Training
- 4. Children and Young People
- 5. Community
- 6. Diversity & Equality
- 7. Environment
- 8. Health & Hospices
- 9. Housing & Homeless
- 10. Older People
- 11. Sports and Leisure
- 12. Welfare
- 13. General

APPENDIX = Surrey CC Autism Project Grants Application Form (see details below under section 6)

NB. I have categorised opportunities as best I can to reduce time hunting for grants but it's worth looking under other headings if you have time, since many funds can be difficult to categorise. Deadlines are shown in bold type where specified. Please read the eligibility, criteria, exclusions, etc. as per the linked websites very carefully before applying.

#### 1. ANNOUNCEMENTS

### Free webinar on tax issues around fundraising events

Thanks to Surrey Community Action for flagging up this opportunity on Friday 10 March 09:30–10:30am. This free webinar will give an overview of how VAT, Trading and Gift Aid apply to fundraising events, how they interact to each other and run through some common types of events to see how they apply. For more details and to obtain tickets see:

Identifying tax issues around fundraising events Tickets, Fri 10 Mar 2023 at 09:30 | Eventbrite





## Free advice and training

Club Matters is a Sport England Lottery funded programme that provides free resources, support, guidance and workshops to grassroots sports clubs, groups and community organisations. The resources come in a range of different formats including workshops, online tutorials, videos, infographics, podcasts, guidance notes, quizzes, templates and self-help tools and website pages. The free advice and templates on Business Plans might be of particular interest.

For details see: Business Planning (sportenglandclubmatters.com)

## Low cost venue hire in Woking

St Columbus House in Maybury Hill has rooms available for hire to charities at reduced rates as follows: St Cuthbert (50 people approx.) £132 per half day

- Chapel (80 people approx.) £132 per half day
- St Francis and Oldfield (up to 20) £97.50 per half day
- Smaller informal sitting rooms (4-10 people) £68.50 per half day

You are able to view the rooms on their website St Columba's House | Christian Retreat & Conference Centre (stcolumbashouse.org.uk)

They can also offer a 3 course lunch at £9 per person and overnight accommodation should meeting attendees travel from further afield. See details on the website for further information.

### **Motorsport UK Girls on Track - School Events**

This offers girls aged 8-18 a unique opportunity to participate in free "Girls on Track" events. The goal of the program is to inspire and encourage an interest in STEM subjects and industries amongst school girls, with the aim of increasing female participation in these sectors, using motorsport as a medium to expose them to the incredible opportunities and career paths within the sport. To find out more about how your school can get involved, email <a href="mailto:Girlsontrack@motorsportuk.org">Girlsontrack@motorsportuk.org</a>.

For details see: Girls on Track UK - Motorsport UK

#### **2023 Giving Days**

To maximise giving you might wish to consider organising your 2023 campaigns with the new 2023 Giving Days calendar. Cause awareness and giving days can be a good platform to launch a fundraising campaign or appeal from. See 2023 Giving Days Planner | Blackbaud





### **You Charity Training Needs**

Please let Volunteer Woking know if you have specific training needs, for example "Where do I start with raising funds to keep my charity going?" or "How do I recruit volunteers?". We would love to hear from you and will consider setting up a course if there is enough demand from Woking charities. Alternatively, just give us a ring to talk about your needs or pop in to visit us at Provincial House, Commercial Way, Woking when you're in town or email to arrange a virtual or face to face meeting. See our website at Volunteer Woking

## 2. ARTS, CULTURE & HERITAGE

#### Youth Music - Trailblazer Fund

Grants of £2,000 to £30,000 are available to organisations in England for projects that support children and young people facing barriers to make, learn and earn in music. The Fund supports organisations who want to trial work for the first time, test a new way of working, or disrupt the status quo - or all three. To be eligible for support applications must meet one of the following themes:

- Early years
- Disabled, d/Deaf and neurodivergent young people
- Youth justice system
- Young people facing barriers
- Young adults
- Organisations and the workforce.

Organisations less than one year old can apply for a maximum grant of £15,000. A minimum of 10% match funding is required. The deadline for applications is 24th February 2023.

For details see: <a href="https://youthmusic.org.uk/trailblazer-fund">https://youthmusic.org.uk/trailblazer-fund</a>

### **Albury's Charitable Foundation**

Supports young artists in the world of musical theatre, disadvantaged children and organisations involved in animal welfare. Contact the charity by email to obtain more details of grants. No deadline given.

For details see: Grants | The Alburys Charitable Foundation (tacf.uk)





## 3. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EDUCATION & TRAINING

## Royal Academy of Engineering - MSc Motorsport Scholarship Programme

Scholarships aim to help address the underrepresentation of Black or mixed Black ethnic engineers and accelerate the rate of progress of change. Successful awardees will receive:

- Up to £25,000 of funding to cover the full tuition fees and maintenance costs for an eligible Motorsport (or related) MSc course
- Dedicated training and networking events with Motorsport representatives
- Dedicated Motorsport experiences
- Access to career training and support, through the Graduate Engineering Engagement Programme (GEEP)
- Access to an online community forum to collaborate and communicate with other awardees and programme supporters

Deadline to apply: 6 March 2023.

For details see: MSc Motorsport (raeng.org.uk)

## British and Foreign Schools Society - Grants

Grants of between 30,000 and £100,000 are available (maximum £30,000 per year for multi-year projects) to support schools and registered charities that wish to undertake educational projects with children and young people under the age of 25 in marginalised communities within the UK. The focus is on projects to improve the educational outcomes and life chances of Young Carers or Care Experienced Young People and is available to UK registered charities with an annual income of between £25,000 and £2.5 million, and at least three years of continuous accounts. UK based and state-funded schools, academies, colleges and other educational establishments regardless of their income size are also eligible, provided they can demonstrate a network effect beyond one individual school. The closing date is 10th July 2023.

For details see: https://bfss.org.uk/grant-giving/

## Society for Microbiology – Science Education and Outreach Grants

Grants of up to £1,000 are available for members residing in the UK including those working in schools. The grants are intended for innovative outreach activities that support relevant science teaching or initiatives and developments likely to lead to an improvement in the teaching of any aspect of microbiology. Eligible activities can include:

 Talks, workshops, demonstrations, posters, leaflets, broadcasts, activities at science festivals and audio-visual or computer-based packages;





- Activities that take place as part of a National Science and Engineering Week event at the applicant's place of work;
- Running a school or college-based science week activity (e.g. hands-on or programme of talks);
- Supporting microbiology activities in an out-of-school science club;
- Buying materials and equipment outside of normal department resources to support a microbiology activity (no more than £500 can be used toward large equipment such as microscopes and incubators);
- A class visit to a microbiology laboratory to carry out activities; and
- Organising a visit to or from a working microbiologist.

The deadline for applications is 10th April 2023.

For details see: https://microbiologysociety.org/grants/education-outreach-funds/education-andoutreach-grants.html

### 4. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

## Department for Work and Pensions - Reducing Parental Conflict Challenge Fund 2

Local authorities and other organisations such as private sector companies working in digital fields, social enterprises, and voluntary or community organisations can apply for grants of a minimum of £150,000 to support projects to aid families in which children are exposed to conflict. The projects must be run between June 2023 and November 2024 and fall into one or both of the following categories:

- those that aid diverse families at greater risk of parental conflict; and
- those that utilise digital tools to assist parents experiencing conflict and/or self-guided tools that can be integrated into government services.

The programme aims to reduce conflict and provide healthier environments for children to grow up in and reach their full potential as adults. The deadline for applications is 24th February 2023. Interested organisations must first complete a mandatory eligibility checklist before the 8th of February, to be able to access the full application form.

For details see: https://rpcchallengefund2.co.uk/

### <u>Surrey Young Mayor - Youth Projects Fund</u>

The Fund is a scheme through which the Young Mayor is offering funding to youth-led projects in Surrey. Surrey young people (11-25 years) can apply for up to £500 for a single applicant or £1000 for a business, charity or community organisation sponsorship, which can help fund projects that will benefit other young people and their communities in Surrey. No specific deadline.

For details see: Surrey young mayor's youth projects fund - Surrey County Council (surreycc.gov.uk)





## **High Sheriff of Surrey - Youth Awards**

The Scheme gives grants to projects for young people in Surrey with the aim of helping young people make Surrey safer. You can apply for funding for a new or existing project or initiative provided that it meets the funding guidance set out on the website. Applications can be for any amount between £500 and £5,000. They are particularly keen to support a project where young people, normally between the ages of 9 and 18, are actively involved in planning and running it. No deadlines.

For details see: High Sheriff Youth Awards | Helping young people make Surrey safer (surreyhighsheriff.org)

### **Youth Without Limits - Access Without Limits Grants**

This pilot programme was set to run for three years from summer 2022. Grant funding of up to £10,250 is available for eligible community and voluntary organisations to run the DofE and covers the enrolment costs for young people taking part. Grant funding is provided with a dedicated member of staff working collaboratively to support everything from training, mentoring, reporting and monitoring the progress of young people on their DofE journey. The aim is to open up access to the Duke of Edinburgh's (DofE) Award to young people who are living in difficult circumstances, including those unable to afford to take part due to the cost of living crisis. Applications will be reviewed on a rolling basis.

For details see: Access Without Limits - community - The Duke of Edinburgh's Award (dofe.org)

### Youth Hostel Association - Breaks Programme

Schools and community groups looking to offer breaks for disadvantaged young people and families can apply for support for a residential stay in England and Wales. The funding can be used towards payment for a school residential trip for any individual or group of young people who are experiencing disadvantage including homelessness, disability, long-term illness, bereavement, and other circumstances that limit children's opportunities. Applications are currently being accepted from school groups in the alternative provision sector of education, along with special schools that are interested in taking pupils on a residential break from primary school to secondary school. The Association is also taking enquiries from home education networks. No application deadline is given.

For details see: https://www.yha.org.uk/support-programmes

## Cash for Kids - Cost of Living Fund

The Cash for Kids Cost of Living Fund will target families who have a genuine need for support and are suffering from disadvantage due to the crisis. Service providers who support vulnerable children, including schools, social services, health professionals and charities, can apply on behalf of the families





they work with for grants of £50 per child which can be used for basic essentials such as food, heating, clothing, and school uniform. Applications will close when all funding has been allocated.

For details see: Grants | Cash for Kids | Helping the children that need it most

## **Pawprint Trust - Grants**

The Trust will support young people aged 11-25 who need a bit of extra help with their fundraising for projects and activities both locally and abroad that develop their skills, capacities, and capabilities. Examples of projects and activities previously supported include international trips, camping adventures, personal development projects, providing equipment and community projects. Projects cannot be funded if they take place prior to 31st May in the application year. The closing date for applications is 31st March 2023.

For details see: <a href="https://pawprintfamily.com/pawprint-trust/">https://pawprintfamily.com/pawprint-trust/</a>

## 5. COMMUNITY

### National Lottery Community Fund - Awards for All England

This year funding will be available to help communities celebrate important national events such as the Coronation of His Majesty The King, the Eurovision Song Contest and the 75th anniversary of Windrush. The Fund will also continue to make grants of between £300 and £10,000 for up to one year to local community and voluntary organisations for existing or new projects, events, and activities that aim to build strong relationships, improve community spaces, support personal potential, and assist with challenges caused by the cost-of-living crisis and the aftermath of the Covid-19 pandemic. Applications can be submitted at any time.

For details see: https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/programmes/national-lottery-awardsfor-all-england

#### Co-op - Warm Spaces Funding Boost

Not-for-profit organisations such as schools, registered charities and social enterprises which are supporting their communities this winter by bringing people together into warm spaces can apply for grants through a crowdfunder match funding scheme. The organisation will need to set up a crowdfunder campaign to be eligible. The deadline for applications is 28 February 2023.

For details see: Co-op Warm Spaces Funding Boost | Crowdfunder UK





## 6. DIVERSITY & EQUALITY

## <u>Surrey County Council – Autism Project Grants</u>

Funding is available for projects that support the implementation of the All-Age Autism Strategy. The strategy priorities are as follows:

- Social isolation
- Peer support
- Promoting early identification and intervention
- Building confidence and connections in the community
- Supporting autistic people into employment
- Training
- Creating autistic friendly settings

Bids should aim to improve outcomes for autistic adults, children or both under these headings. Although projects can span more than one year, the bidding process is for a one-off grant. There is no option for ongoing funding, so we have asked for you to show how the work you are bidding for will have a long-term impact or be sustainable once the grant is spent. If you have any queries regarding the application form or process, please contact sendedeycommissioning@surreycc.gov.uk ensuring your phone number is included. For this year's funding, completed forms (see the end of this newsletter) need to be returned via email by 4.00pm Mon 13th February 2023. Forms received after this date may be considered for next year's funding allocation. Following an evaluation process, successful applicants will be notified of the outcome of their bid by email within 10 working days.

### Henry Smith Charity – Improving Lives Fund

Small and medium sized charities and not-for-profit organisations, including social enterprises, that help people when other sources of support have failed, are inappropriate, or are simply not available are eligible to apply for grants to support projects and/or running costs. £20k – £70k per year is available for up to 3 years. No deadline specified.

For details see: Explore The Henry Smith Charity Grants

### **Church Urban Fund - Refugee Support Small Grants Programme**

Grants of between £500 and £5,000 are available to Christian churches and registered Christian charities offering activities and services to welcome and support refugees arriving in England from Ukraine and Afghanistan. This could include funding for:

- personal items
- expenses for volunteers or facilities
- integration and settling





- language support
- home items

The closing date for applications is 31st March 2023.

For details see: https://cuf.org.uk/supporting-refugees-in-england

## 7. ENVIRONMENT

## Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy - Green Heat Network Fund

Public, private and third sector organisations in England can now bid for capital funding to help new and existing heat networks move to low and zero carbon technologies. The funding will support the rollout of low-carbon technologies like heat pumps, and solar and geothermal energy, to help networks deliver clean heating to homes, offices, commercial and public buildings. Grant levels for individual projects will vary, however, there will be an upper limit of £1 million for commercialisation support. The deadline for applications is 24th February 2023.

For details see: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/green-heat-network-fund-ghnf

### **Big Give - Green Match Fund**

The Green Match Fund is a match funding campaign that runs for one week in April. Environmental charities across the UK are invited to apply for match funding to support projects which address the climate emergency. All public donations made to participating charities during the campaign will be matched up to a specific amount - either £2,500, £5,000 or £10,000. The deadline for applications is 17th February 2023.

For details see: https://blog.thebiggive.org.uk/green-match-fund/

#### **Ashden Awards 2023**

Ashden is a climate solutions charity that supports projects in sustainable energy. This year's awards will support inclusive innovation in creating a fairer low-carbon world, tackling inequality, and empowering communities affected by climate change through employment, education, and training opportunities. Categories include:

- energy innovation,
- land management,
- community protection of nature,
- energising refugees and displaced people,
- and energy access skills.





The competition is open to businesses, NGOs, government organisations, social enterprises, and community groups, with winners receiving a cash grant of up to £25,000 and a package of supplementary support. The closing date for applications is 8th March 2023.

For details see: https://ashden.org/awards/

### 8. HEALTH & HOSPICES

## The Elaine & Angus Lloyd Charitable Trust - Grants

The Trust offers grants to charitable organisations undertaking a variety of social welfare activities in Kent and Surrey. The grant is intended to support general charitable activities in the areas of advancement of health or saving of lives, disability, and people with disabilities. Average grants range from £1,000 to £3,500, although grants of up to £20,000 have been awarded in the past. Applications can be made at any time by emailing: ross.badger@hhllp.co.uk Tel: 020 7930 7797

No website.

## **Healthwatch Surrey - Community Cash Fund**

This Fund is available to help small groups with local projects in the community that support the health and wellbeing of young people aged 16-24 in Surrey. Each group or project can apply for a maximum of £1,500. The closing date for applications is 17th February 2023.

For details see: Community Cash Fund - for groups or projects supporting those aged 16 - 24 -Healthwatch Surrey

### 9. HOUSING & HOMELESS

## **Help the Homeless – Grants**

Grants of up to £5,000 are available to small and medium-sized charitable organisations (with a turnover of less than £1 million) whose aim is to help homeless people return to the community and enabling them to rebuild their lives. The grants are available for capital costs and typically will be of interest to organisations that operate small or medium-sized residential or training facilities to assist homeless people. The deadline for applications is 15th March 2023.

For details see: http://www.help-the-homeless.org.uk/applying-for-funding/





### **10.OLDER PEOPLE**

### **Design Age Institute - Transport Pathfinder Innovation Programme**

Grants of up to £120,000, along with design management support and mentoring, are available to innovators, businesses and entrepreneurs for innovative and commercially viable plans or prototypes to improve transportation options and help an aging population stay connected, active, and independent. The project must address issues such as physical limitations, poor vehicle/infrastructure design, and difficulty accessing information. Applicants are encouraged to watch a recent virtual briefing event and to attend one of two application support workshops in person at the Royal College of Art in Battersea on Thursday 9 February 2022 2-4pm (GMT)and online on Monday 20 February 2pm-4pm (GMT). Applications must be submitted by noon on February 27th, 2023.

For details see: https://designage.org/application/transport-pathfinder/

### 11.SPORTS AND LEISURE

## **Active Surrey & Sport England - Together Fund**

Active Surrey have secured a minimum of £5k into each borough or district across Surrey. The aim of this funding is to support community groups and local organisations to continue to be able to deliver physical activity, focused on areas of greatest inequality, as they recover from Covid and manage the cost of living crisis. This funding is to be focused on areas of greatest need. It will be directed at local community groups, smaller charities and key partners who target under-represented groups (eg ethnically diverse communities, people living with long term health conditions, NEET young people) and who operate in disadvantaged communities where we are seeing widening inequality gaps and organisations struggling with the cost of living. Applications are open and the funding is for this financial year ending 31st March 2023.

For details see: Active Surrey - Together Fund application (office.com)

#### 12.WELFARE

## **Sustain - Food for the Planet Campaign Grants**

Grants of up to £5,000 are available to local sustainable food partnerships, local authorities, community or campaign groups in the UK to support communities in promoting and advocating for food that is better for both people and the environment. Applicants are encouraged to submit their own ideas for local action, with a focus on areas that have a significant impact locally, such as:

 Improving your council's score in the <u>Every Mouthful Counts report</u> and/or developing a food strategy





- Supporting groups and communities that are marginalised to campaign for food climate justice and tackling racial injustice in the food system
- Encouraging climate-friendly food in public institutions and council settings
- Supporting sustainable farming systems through planning policy
- Tackling unfair and unhelpful pricing and advertising of the most climate-damaging foods

## The closing date for applications is 10<sup>th</sup> February 2023.

For details see: https://www.sustainweb.org/news/dec22-climate-nature-local-grants/

### **Diocese of Guildford - Grants**

Grants will be made to projects and partnerships involving Church of England churches that seek to tackle social issues adversely affecting our local communities including (but not limited to) mental health, older people's support, family support, debt counselling, youth work, homelessness and poverty. Also, projects which help to regenerate local communities and build community capacity to meet local needs will be supported. Grants typically range between £500 and £5,000 with the average grant awarded of £3,000. Applications to the fund are welcome throughout the year.

For details see: <u>How To Apply | Diocese of Guildford (cofeguildford.org.uk)</u>

### 13.GENERAL

### **Surrey County Council - Your Fund Surrey**

Capital only funding is available to community organisations in Surrey for projects that deliver positive benefits and improve quality of life for local people, particularly as communities recover from the impact of COVID-19. If you are thinking of applying I recommend you contact the Volunteer Woking Funding Officer for advice to save time because this is an unusual Fund . No deadline given for applications.

For details see: Have Your Say Today – Your Fund Surrey - Ideas Map – Commonplace

### **Byfleet United Charity - Grants**

Byfleet United Charity offers grants to clubs, schools and community organisations to those which are either based in the Ancient Parish of Byfleet or serve the residents of the Ancient Parish. This Ancient Parish extends slightly beyond the villages of Byfleet and West Byfleet, to include part of Brooklands Road in Weybridge, and part of Sheerwater, nearest West Byfleet. No deadline.

For details see: Community Grants - Byfleet United Charity





## The Community Foundation for Surrey - Surrey Strategic Transformation Programme

Grants of up to £15,000 are available to help local voluntary and community organisations to become more resilient. Some suggestions of what could be supported are:

- Work to carry out a feasibility study for premises move or new merger/partnership
- Strengthening an organisation's leadership and governance, ensuring it has the right skills available to maintain and develop its work including set up of new partnerships/merger or improving strategic planning.
- Building the capacity of an organisation's digital/IT infrastructure to help deliver services and reach the communities it serves more efficiently and effectively.
- Small capital work to adapt or refurbish existing premises for new purpose or support move to new premises
- Work to design and implement new systems to enable two organisations to work more closely together
- Analysis of potential demand for services/needs including analysis of potential partner organisations
- Reviewing structure and governance models
- Reviewing income and fundraising options or impact measurement
- Work to Improve capacity e.g. strengthen impact, effectiveness or sustainability.
- Increasing the involvement of service users/communities in the design, development and/or delivery of services.

### No deadline given.

For details and to submit an Expression of Interest see: <u>Announcing our Surrey Strategic Transformation</u> Programme - Community Foundation for Surrey (cfsurrey.org.uk)

## **Shanly Foundation – Grants**

The Foundation seeks to help local good causes, in particular applicants that are helping to improve the welfare and quality of life of those that are disadvantaged within the community with grants that are normally between £1,000 and £10,000. They also support many local community events and festivals, scouts and girl guides, local schools and sports and social clubs. "Meet the Funder" sessions are hosted on the last Tuesday of every month. See the website for details of how to attend. No deadline for applications specified.

For details see: Grants | Shanly Foundation

## <u>Henry Smith Charity – Christian Projects Grants</u>

Churches, small charities and not-for-profit organisations are eligible to apply for grants of approximately £10,000 per annum for up to 3 years for projects that explicitly promote the Christian





faith in the UK. Projects should set out to nurture and grow people's journey in Christian faith and grow churches and either come from a Church of England context or be fully ecumenical. No deadline given.

For details see: Christian Projects - The Henry Smith Charity

## The Leathersellers Company – Small Grants Programme

Small charities with an annual income of less than £200,000 that are providing vital services for vulnerable people in deprived communities across the UK are eligible to apply for grants of up to £5,000. Partnerships are encouraged. The number of applications will be capped and accepted on a first-come, first-served basis e.g. the first 45 applications after each round opens will be able to be submitted. The Committee will meet regularly to ensure charities receive a decision within a month of submitting their application. Applications are now open for the 7th March 2023 committee meeting. Submissions will be accepted on a first-come, first-served basis until the first 45 applications have been received.

For details see: Small Grants Programme - The Leathersellers' Company

This newsletter is produced by Volunteer Woking at Woking Borough Council. Please contact us at funding@woking.gov.uk to let us know if it has helped your organisation obtain funding for your activities so that we are able to carry on producing this newsletter for you. Charities and non-profit organisations in Woking or with projects for the benefit of Woking residents are welcome to contact us for support with their funding needs and help drafting applications by contacting us at the same address.





# All-Age Autism Strategy – Better Care Fund Allocation

Surrey's All-Age Autism Strategy has secured resource from the Better Care Fund, which will continue for the strategy implementation period.

We are encouraging bids from the five workstreams to initiate projects that will support implementation of the All-Age Autism Strategy.

Bids can be either for funding towards larger projects identified at a workstream level, or small grants of up to £10,000 to organisations seeking pump prime funding to address priority areas such as:

- Social isolation
- Peer support
- Promoting early identification and intervention
- Building confidence and connections in the community
- Supporting autistic people into employment
- Training
- Creating autism friendly settings

Small grant applications could reflect support for autistic people to maintain their independence, support to improve access to existing universal provision, support with volunteering, employment or other valued roles.

Bids are particularly welcomed if they address support for autistic people from marginalised groups who may not be well served by existing provision, such as the LGBTQ+ community, Gypsy Roma Traveller community, minority ethnic groups and others.

The application form is identical whether bidding for small grant funding up to £10,000 or a larger amount. Roles and responsibilities and the due diligence and award process will differ and are proportionate to the size and scale of the request. The process for each is outlined on a separate high level process map.

Project name	
How much money are you applying for?	
How many people will your project aim to serve?	





Where are you based, and what area will your project cover?	

# Which priority will the project meet? Social isolation Please tick all that apply ✓ Peer support Your bid should meet one or more of Promoting early identification and these priorities, otherwise it will not be intervention considered **Building confidence and connections in** the community Supporting autistic people into employment **Training Creating autistic friendly settings** OTHER (please outline)

Section 1: ORGANISATION DETAILS			
Name of person responsible for the project			
2. Job title			
3. Name of organisation (This must be the organisation that will receive the money, if successful)			





4. Address (including postcode)	
5. Phone	
6. Email address	

Section 2: DETAILS OF YOUR PROJECT		
1. What is your application for?		
Please give a brief summary of the project including how the needs of autistic people will be addressed		
2. How will your project address the priority area(s) for funding?		
Please describe exactly how your project will meet the priorities of the All-Age Autism Strategy		
How does your project relate to other work happening in Surrey?		
Please detail how your project would link up with other work happening; it should not be set up in isolation or duplicate other work		





Section 2: DETAILS OF YOUR PROJECT			
4. Are any partner agencies involved with your project? If so, who?			
5. What will be the outcomes of your project for individuals?			
6. How will you monitor these outcomes?			
7. Have autistic people and / or family carers been involved in developing this project?	Yes No		
8. Over what timescale will delivery of the project happen?			
Please detail the start and end month and year, highlighting if your proposal spans more than one financial year. If you require funding to be phased to support set up and then delivery, please describe this here			





Section 3: FINANCE INFORMATION			
Will your organisation be providing any funding for this project?	Yes No		
2. If yes, how much finance will your organisation be providing?			
3. What is your sustainability plan for your project?  This process is for one-off grants to pump prime initiatives supporting implementation of the All-Age Autism Strategy. It is not intended for use as an ongoing source of funding. Please describe your plans for future and longer term funding			

SIGNATURE OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON TO WHOM THE MONEY WILL BE AWARDED IF SUCCESSFUL

A virtual signature is acceptable





Name	
Signature	
Position	
Organisation	
Date	

For applications from outside Surrey County Council, a BACS details request form will be included with your offer letter for completion and return.

Please email your completed application form to:sendedeycommissioning@surreycc.gov.uk

If you have any queries regarding the application form or process, please contact sendedeycommissioning@surreycc.gov.uk

ensuring your phone number is included

Successful applicants will be notified of the outcome of their bid by email within 10 working days





FOR	OFFI	CF I	IISE	ONI	V

Panel decision Date of panel:

Total amount of award: £

**Budget code:** 

Approved by: Signed: Position:

Print name:

